STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov

Web Site: www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
April 2, 2020

Moriah King

Site Acquisition Specialist
Empire Telecom USA, LLC
16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862

RE: EM-AT&T-007-200311 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 260 Beckley Road, Berlin, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. King:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of April 1, 2020 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in
response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated March 16, 2020.

The Council hereby grants a one-month extension of time to submit the required documentation by May
13, 2020.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Moriah King of April 1, 2020
Incomplete filing letter dated March 16, 2020
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mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: Moriah King <moking@empiretelecomm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-007-200311 ( 260 Beckley Road, Berlin)

Hi Evan,

I’'m requesting a one month extension as we need additional time to produce the documents. Can you
please confirm receipt of this email?

Thank you,

Moriah King, JD

Site Acquisition Specialist

Empire Telecom USA LLC

16 Esquire Road | Billerica, MA 01862
Mobile: 339-234-8975

Email: moking@empiretelecomm.com
Website: www.EmpireTelecomm.com

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,

nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 16. 2020

Moriah King

Site Acquisition Specialist
Empire Telecom USA. LLC
16 Esquire Road

Billerica. MA 01862

RE: EM-AT&T-007-200311 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 260 Beckley Road. Berlin. Connecticut.

Dear Ms. King:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice ot intent to modity the above-referenced facility
on March 11. 2020.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. ~...any modification. as
defined in Section 16-30j-2a of the Regulations ot Connecticut State Agencies. to an existing tower site.
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies,
may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staft has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identitied a deficiency in the
request. No mount analysis is included with the request for exempt moditication: therefore. it is unclear
whether additional reinforcements would be required for the antenna mount. which would alter the proposed
loading on the structure and require an updated structural analysis report.

Also the exempt modification request lacks documentation of the original facility approval and any
conditions of such approval as issued by the Council.

Therefore. the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Empire Telecom provide documentation showing the original facility approval with conditions it any and
a mount analysis for the proposed modification that is stamped and signed by a protfessional engineer duly
licensed in the State of Connecticut and. if applicable. an updated Structural Analysis Report accounting
for any required antenna mount modifications on or before April 13. 2020. If additional time is needed to
gather the requested information. please submit a written request for an extension of time prior to April 13,
2020. Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the requested information for the
incomplete exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the Council’s
exempt modification identification number referenced above with the submittal.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21. 2014 (FCC [4-153).
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Thank yvou for vour attention to this matter. Should you have any questions. please feel free to contact me
at 860-827-2951.

Sincerely.

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
¢: The Honorable Mark H. Kaczynski. Mayor. Town of Berlin

Arosha Jayawickrema. Town Manager. Town of Berlin
Maureen Giusti. Zoning Enforcement Ofticer, Town of Berlin



